BOWIE
BOWIE
(Prince George’s County)
RESOLUTION NO. R-34-91

OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOWIE, MARYLAND ENLARGING THE
CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF BOWIE BY ANNEXING LAND
CONTIGUOUS AND ADJOINING THE EXISTING CORPORATE AREA OF THE
CITY OF BOWIE CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 46.6 ACRES, LOCATED
SOUTH OF ELEVENTH STREET AND HUNTINGTON SOUTH PARK (AND
INCLUDING A PORTION OF THE PARK) AND APPROXIMATELY 1700 FEET
EAST OF CHESTNUT AVENUE, MORE COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE
HUNTINGTON CREST SUBDIVISION, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN A CERTAIN ANNEXATION AGREEMENT BY
AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF BOWIE AND THE ROLLING HILLS GENERAL
PARTNERSHIP AND THE HUNTINGTON CREST HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION.

[Pursuant to Section 2 of the Charter of the City of Bowie, Prince George’s County,
as found in the compilation of Municipal Charters of Marviand (1990 Replacement

Edition).
Effective Date July 4, 1991]

RESOLUTION NO. R-45-91

OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BOWIE, MARYLAND ENLARGING THE
CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF BOWIE BY ANNEXING LAND

CONTIGUOUS AND ADJOINING THE EXISTING CORPORATE AREA OF THE

CITY OF BOWIE LOCATED NORTH OF OLD CHAPEL ROAD NEAR ITS
INTERSECTION WITH AND WEST OF RACE TRACK ROAD CONSISTING OF
APPROXIMATELY 17.30 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, INCLUDING PROPERTY
MORE COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE OLD CHAPEL ESTATES PROPERTY,
THE DAISEY PROPERTY AND THE WALLSHEIN PROPERTY SUBJECT TO
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN ANNEXATION

AGREEMENTS BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF BOWIE AND DESIGN TECH

BUILDERS, INC., JOSEPH SPADARO, MELO PRATICO, DOMINIC SPADARO,
VINCENT BARBARO, WILLIAM N. DAISEY, IIl AND PEGGY JEANNE
DAISEY, AND LUCILLE WALLSHEIN.

[Pursuant to Section 2 of the Charter of the City of Bowie, Prince George’s County,
as found in the compilation of Municipal Charters of Maryland (1990 Replacement

Edition).
Effective Date August 1, 1991]
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